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DECEMBER 23, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2747V
TO BE OPENED: JANUARY 13, 2014
 TITLE: ADVISE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ON NORTHWESTERN’S ENERGY’S      
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF ITS ACQUISITION OF CERTAIN HYDROELECTRIC FACILITIES
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2747V  

	1. 
	5

15
	1.2

5.1
	Q: The contract period as noted in Section 1.2, page 5 is stated as being from contract execution to when the PSC issues a final order on NorthWestern Energy’s application (estimated to occur by October, 2014). Section 5.1 on page 15 notes that a review of case documents and preparation of a written memorandum is to be completed in 6 weeks. Could you please clarify the relationship of the referenced 6 week period to the term of the contract?

A: Section 5.1 on page 15 refers to a sample task (based on Tasks described in Sections 3.2.1 and 3.2.2 and the anticipated time available to complete them; hypothetical data is presented since real data is not yet available) for costing by the offeror to be used by the State in evaluating the offers. Section 1.2 on page 5 refers to the overall anticipated duration of the contract, including Tasks described in Sections 3.2.1 through 3.2.5.

	2. 
	12
	3.2.5
	Q: Section 3.2.5 states that “The contractor shall work with PSC staff in the case review and preparation of the memorandum.”  Could you please clarify who is responsible for the post hearing memorandum, and what the role of PSC staff would be in its preparation if it is the contractor’s responsibility?

A: The Contractor will be responsible for the preparation of the post-hearing memorandum. However, the Contractor is expected to work collaboratively with PSC staff to ensure the topics, form, and formats are suitable for use in advising the Commission while it is constructing its Final Order.

	3. 
	15

17
	5.1

6.2


	Q: Section 5.1 on page 15 describes calculation of an weighted average labor cost and provides an example of how such a weighted average would be developed.  Section 6.2 on page 17 lists the weighted average labor cost as the “measured parameter” for the cost evaluation.  The weighted average calculation shown in Section 5.1 includes individual labor rates and a percentage of time allocated to each labor rate, but does not include consideration of the total number of estimated hours or total cost.  Could you please verify if the weighted average labor cost is the only factor that will be considered in the evaluation of cost, and if (and how) total estimated cost (in dollars) will be considered in Evaluation Factor #1?
A: The weighted average labor cost, calculated as described in Section 5.1 with the ratio as described in Section 6.2, is the only cost factor to be considered. Total contract actual costs are not able to be used, as the volume of work is as yet unknown since the filing has yet to be made. As described in Section 5.2, the Contractor will need to produce budgets and schedules for each Task after contract award, since the filing will be available by then. It is noted that offers submitted will be evaluated for Cost Realism, as described in Section 6.2.
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